
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT  
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools  

West Jordan, Utah  

Intradistrict Communication  
DATE: ​ January 21, 2026 

TO: ​ All Elementary Principals  

FROM: ​ Lisa Robinson, Administrator of Schools  
​ Kim Lloyd, Director of Special Education  
​ Brian King, Ph.D., Assistant Director of Special Education  
​ Mike Trimmell, Ed.D., Special Education Administrator  
 
SUBJECT: ​ Professional Development Opportunities for UFLI and Open-up Math in Special 
Education 

Below is a listing of professional development opportunities for Elementary Special Education 
licensed staff in the Special Education Training.  A link to sign up for each training will be sent to 
Elementary Special Education Licensed Staff Members via email. If they have already attended but 
need a refresher, they may attend again. 

PD Focuses 

●​ Open-Up Math - This training will provide resources and strategies to deliver specially 
designed instruction effectively within your classrooms. 

●​ UFLI - Training will focus on how UFLI can be used in special education with K-6 as 
specially designed instruction and significantly improve students’ foundational reading skills.  

 

April 10, 2026 
 
 

Open-Up Math for Specially Designed Instruction Training 
●​ 1:30pm - 3:30pm 
●​ ASB Auditorium (7905 S Redwood Rd, West Jordan, Entrance "A") 
●​ No subs needed 

April 24, 2026 
 
 

UFLI Training 
●​ 1:30pm - 3:30pm 
●​ ASB Presentation Room C100 (7905 S Redwood Rd, West Jordan, 

Entrance "C") 
●​ No subs needed 

 
Participation is optional. 


